
 

 
 
 
Sierra Wireless America, Inc 
2290 Cosmos Ct. 
Carlsbad CA, 92011 
Tel. 760-476-8700 
Fax 760-476-8701 
 
 
 
DATE:  06 Feb, 2008 
 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Standards Division 
Equipment Authorization Branch 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
Re:  Change of Identification for FCC ID: N7N-MC5725 
 
We hereby request a change in identification as specified under 
47CFR2.933 of the FCC rules.  This change applies to the MC5725 PCI 
Express Mini Card, originally granted on May 15, 2006 with FCC ID N7N-
MC5725.  Sierra Wireless intends to market the above referenced product 
under the new FCC ID: N7N-MC5725-F.  The product bearing the new FCC 
ID is identical to the originally certified equipment.  The change reflects a 
labeling change only. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Todd Van Cleave 
Manager Engineering Services 
Carlsbad Research & Development 
Sierra Wireless America, Inc. 


